OiL CONSERVATION CoMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

April 14, 1976

Roger C. Hanks
P. O. Box 3148
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

At the time that your Patty Lou Well No. 1 located in Unit A
of Section 30, T-16-5, R-36-E, was completed, it was er-
roneously classified as a wildcat well by this office. The
well is actually within the boundaries of the West Lovington
Pennsylvanian Pool, which has not produced for some time.

On the 0il Proration Schedule which will be distributed on
May lst, the well will appear in the West Lovington Pennsyl-
vanian Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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